ITEm # 2
FINANCE
06-12-14

HISTORIC
FRANKLIN

TINWNESSET
June 6, 2014
TO: Board of Mayor & Aldermen
FROM: Eric 5. Stuckey, City Administrator
Russ Truell, Assistant City Administrator
SUBJECT: Acknowledgment of Conference Center Budget for FY2014-2015
Purpose

The purpose of this agenda item is to acknowledge receipt and consider approval of the proposed FY2015
budget for the Cool Springs Conference Center.

Background

Each year Franklin Realco LLC, the management company who operates the Conference Center under
City contract 2010-129, provides a proposed budget for the upcoming fiscal year. Although this is not a
discrete part of the City of Franklin Operating Budget, the City is asked to acknowledge the proposed
Conference Center budget and provide any comments that the Finance Committee and staff deems
necessary.

Financial Impact

No impact to General Fund. The Conference Center is included in the FY15 City budget as a line item in
the Hotel Tax fund. The net of proceeds versus expenses is included at a neutral value within the
expenditure category in the Hotel Tax Fund. The Conference Center has performed extremely well over
its lifespan, providing a positive contribution to the City and County revenues in thirteen of the fifteen
years that the Center has been in operation.

Options
Acknowledge receipt and approval of the proposed budget.

Recommendation

Staff recommends approval.
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